MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, October 16, 2023, 6:00 PM
Monte Rio Community Center ~ 20488 Hwy. 116, Monte Rio, CA

This meeting will be held in person with the option of zoom.

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 861 5716 0629 Passcode: 726504

1. CALLTO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. September 18, 2023, Regular Meeting

5. CORRESPONDENCE
6. OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item, possible

Action Item)

7. NEW BUSINESS
a. Contract with Consultant (Discussion Item)

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
9. CHIEF'S REPORT
10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
12. SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT

13. COUNSEL REPORT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief « Steve Baxman + www.monteriofire.org

14. ADJOURNMENT

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Herring at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail therring@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief « Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Monday, September 18, 2023, 6:00 p.m.
Monte Rio Community Center — 20488 Hwy. 116, Monte Rio, CA 95462

CALL TO ORDER - The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:02PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Tim Cahn, Sara Paul, and Geff Smith.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA — Motion to approve the agenda as presented by Tim Cahn and
seconded by Sara Paul.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED - none.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. August 16, 2023, Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve by Tim Cahn and
seconded by Sara Paul.

CORRESPONDENCE - there was email correspondence between President Fein and Mark
Bramfitt from LAFCO asking if we received the questionnaire. President Fein responded that yes,
we had received it.

OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee — The questionnaire that Bramfitt sent us has been
completed and will be sent back. The one item that came up in the Ad Hoc meeting was
the discussion of merging boards.

NEW BUSINESS
a. Resolution for Year End Revenue — Motion to approve putting our leftover budget into
our Capital overlay by Geff Smith and seconded by Sara Paul.
b. FY 23/24 Final Budget — Motion to approve an edit to add $1k to Public Notices by Sara
Paul and seconded by Geff Smith.

TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Reviewed and discussed financials.

CHIEF’S REPORT - Chief Baxman
a. 849 calls for the year already.
b. We sent an engine to Siskiyou County for a fire.
c. The Chief attended our ISO meeting last month and we are just waiting to hear back
about our rating.



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

d. There have been discussions with Bohemian Grove about connecting our water lines.
e. We are currently locating all the fire hydrants in the district and adding GPS coordinates.

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

12, SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

13. COUNSEL REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

14. ADJOURNMENT - The Board was adjourned at 6:24PM.

Minutes respectfully submitted by:

Tiffanie Herring



1 98eq

I1'S16°1¢T 10°88.‘9 T 91elg Nwwing - GOg I9jsuel], spuny €202/02/60 Igjsuel],
01°L21S1T LT'€H0°T T 91elg Nwwng - 507 I9jsuel], spuny €20¢/61/60 Igjsuel],
€6'€80'v1¢T 18261 “'d S1UN0ddY - 0000T 00€200SE " Ior1eM sBulidg 1sjemisamg S0601 €202/61/60 3o9yD- 1w [11g
L 18TVICT 20 bbbS T Alelg NWWNg - GOg I9jsuel], spuny €20¢/81/60 Igysuel],
TL'LE880T 0L L1LET PIeD [BD - 00S0 S9bS TSSS St16 998p  SwalsAg juswifeq syerodio) #0601 €20¢/81/60 399y
Th'SSSTee 92°8L "'d S1UN0ddY - 0000T 195-S22 anfe/ ani, €0601 €202/81/60 3}o9yQ- g [[1g
89°€€9°CTT 94'SZ0‘E T elelg Nwwng - GOg I9jsuel], spuny €20¢/S1/60 Igjsuel],
T2'809°61¢C 00°SL 'S SYAIRD - SH6S €202/S1/60 ooy
TT'€89°61C puadng - €165 TIVIN NI LSOT :dIOA yoseey| arjrey] €505 €20¢/S1/60 R EEltie)
TT'€89°61C 9GS 0t el -LITdS- dd €20z/S1/60 " 'HIN[OS ssaulsng aaneAOUU] €20¢/S1/60 309y
8L'E€TI‘CET +2'921°S -LI'dS- soxe], ¥d €20¢/S1/60 IN[OS ssaulsng sanesouu] €20¢/S1/60 o9y
T0°0S2‘8€T 0s°€8 UIAISG [[01Ae] - 0459 llo1fed €20T/S1/60  *BN[OS Ssausng aaneaouu] €20¢/S1/60 399y
TS€€€°8€T 19'661°1C T alElg NWwng - 07 I9jsuel], spuny €20¢/+1/60 Iajsuel],
16°€E1°L1T 00°000°S *"d S1UNoddy - 00007 apeiddn [sueq oLy Zijog 20601 €202/+v1/60 309y D- 1uid [11g
16°€€1°C2T +9°€€2°T T erelg NWwng - GOg I9Jsuel], spuny €20¢/€1/60 19jsuel],
LT°006°61C TL 001 ing - Jurep - 0819 JUSWIAS.ING WY uewxeq Yy usydeig 10601 €202/€1/60 {99y
66°000°02C 0€'ebe rng - Jurep - 0819 1UDWIASINQUITY uewxeq "y uaydag 00601 €202/€1/60 399y
62 v+€°02T T6'CI6E T 91elg Nwwng - GOg I9Jsuel], spuny €20¢/21/60 Iajsuel],
LE0EPITT L8°LL ‘d SIUN02JY - 0000T T19t1 foyeg equieg 66801 €202/11/60 3}o9yD- 1w g
+2'80S°91¢ 00°€60°C ""d S1UN0ddY - 00007 1reday Juswdinbyg syeq 86801 €20¢/11/60 }29yQ- 1w g
$2'109°81¢C 6.'80T‘C 'd SIUNoddyY - 0000 -+6 / £202/1€/01 03 £€202/10/01 SINJI L6801 €202/11/60 }oayD- 1w [ig
€0°018°12C 1€°€L9C T 9lelg Nwwng - GOg I9jsuel], spuny €202/80/60 I9jsued],
TL9E161T 6L°L0T Ked 1991Un[oA - 1165 NOSTIM NVAY THS0S €202/80/60 pEElie)
IS tpe‘6lT 90°0Lt -LI'TdS- 90U yerwaiap 1+S0S €20¢/80/60 309y
LS b18°61C TE96b°1 puadng - €165 zn1Q Jeydorsuyp 0+S0S €202/80/60 309D
68°01€°12C S8'S10°1 -LI'dS- SIAY ‘SIma] 6£50S €202/80/60 3o9yD
+.°92€°CTT 90°96¢ puadng - €166 yoseey| uoifeny 8€50S €202/80/60 pCElte)
08'229‘cTT 8L°L0C -LI'dS- yoseey] oIlIe)y] L€S0S €20¢/80/60 o9y
85°0€8°CTT 92°69 puadng - €166 [ydwoy uoyreq 9€508 £€202/80/60 399D
+8'668°CTT 0L ¥81 puadng - €165 yon[y aipuy SES0S €202/80/60 3o9yD
S $80°CTT €0 ++8°6T -LI'dS- dd €20T LSNDNV dd " "0Njog ssauisng aaneaouu] €202/80/60 3}oayD
15'826CST $9°989°C1 -LI'dS- Soxe[, dd €20C LSNDNV  “'1INJOg ssauisng saneaouu] €20¢/80/60 309y
12°S19°69¢ 00°95¢ "IAI9g ([01hed - 0$S9 €20 LSNDNVY  “'1Injog ssauisng aaneaouu] €202/80/60 399y
12°1,8'S9¢ $9°9.8 swoou] "SI - 00+ nsodaqg €20¢/L0/60 ysodaq
95 +62°592 €2°€20°0C T 9lelg Nwwng - GOg Igjsuel], spuny €202/.0/60 Igjsuel],
€€ 1L2'Ste 6€ 1+1°9C awoou] "SI\ - 0H0% JUSWSSINQUISY JUBID €202/.0/60 usoda(
+6°621°61C 02°620°‘C T 9jelg Nwwing - GOg Igjsuel], spuny €202/90/60 I9jsuel],
$2°001°91¢C +9°€€TT 'd SIUN0ddY - 00007  PIed [euosied pas() -JUSWSSINGUIISY uewxeq ‘Y uaydalg 96801 €202/90/60 3oayD- 1w [1g
8€'vEE‘BIT 0€'€s "*d SIUN02dY - 00007 I1S1SC S1ied 01Ny I2ARY S6801 £€202/90/60 3}99yD- 1w [ig
89°LI+‘81¢C €4°798 d SIUNoddy - 00002 SI91D # IsSnD SUOS % snInY N 11 6801 €202/90/60 ooy - 1w [1g
11°082°61¢C 00°0T "°d S1UN02dY - 00007 €8€£9010S €8€-7 BIS - Sed[[a119y] £€6801 €202/90/60 3oayD- 1w [1g
11°00€61C SO'+S *"d SIUNO2dY - 0000T SHE9010S Ste-1 ¥ls - ses[joatay 26801 €202/90/60 32ayD- 1w [11g
91'+SE‘61C 65°S6 "d S1UN0ddY - 00007 118012561 AN2IIY - [BLY 16801 €20¢/90/60 3POYD- Jwd [1ig
SL6bb61T 0S°266 ""d SIUN0ddY - 00007 T9PS6IRINOIN SUONEIIUNWWOY }IARY] 06801 €202/90/60 3}99yD- 1w [I1g
ST eThboTe PSLY6‘T T 91elg Nwwng - GOg I9jsuel], spuny €202/50/60 I9jsuel],
1Lv6v°81C 1€vLbT "**d SIUN0ddY - 00007 T Q@ WeIM JO Saduj0 Me] 68801 €202/S0/60  >99yd- 1wd [11g
20'696°02C +.°081 "°d S1UN02dY - 00007 9ATIOWOINY S,[90N 88801 €202/50/60 3}oayQ- 1w g
9L'6v1°12C 6L°€EH’S T 9lelg Nwwng - GOg I9jsuel], spuny €202/10/60 I9jsuel],
L6'STLS1T 00°S. 'Sh SYAIED - SH6S €202/10/60 o9y
L6'06LS1¢T 29°6£0°p1 -LI'dS- dd €20z LSNDNV Jd " 'BN[Og ssaulsng sAneaouu] €20¢/10/60 pCEL e}
65°0€8°62C 08°+SS‘S -LI'ds- SOXBL yd €20C LSNDNV  “'1NJog ssaulsng aanesouu] €20¢/10/60 39940
6€'S8€°SET 00°tL IAIRG [[01ARd - 0459 €20T LSNDNV  "'1INJog ssaulsng saneaouu] €202/10/60 399y
6€°6SP'SET $8L0x ueq 9jelg yywrwing - 002
2oum)ng npasy nqgaq mds owayr awnN wny a30q adfif,

€202 ‘0¢ 19quajdag jo sy
493S163Y SIUN02OY Yyubg

JOLIISIQ UOI}09301d IITJ OTY 9IUOI

siseg [eniooy

gz/o1/01
WV Ob:11



Z 98eg

SE€'TLS'SLET €8°'IZ8€8C 6H'ZIOLHZ TVLOL
06'08+°€HI‘C 08'1.6°C6 0t'0€S‘6S SOI 3ued 93e)§ ywuwng - GOg T80,

06'08+€+1°C 0L°LILET T erEg uwng - 00g I9jsuel], spuny €202/62/60 I9jsuel]
09°'861°LST‘C 0t'0€S°6S 7 erelg ywwing - 00g I9jsuel], spuny €00¢/8¢/60 I9jsuel],
02°899°2L60°'C 00°'S. TUereg ung - 00g Iojsuel], spuny €202/L2/60 lojsuel],
0T €¥L2L60'C 9C'8L TTerEg iuung - 00g Iejsuel], spuny €202/9¢/60 Iojsuel],
9b°'128°2L60°C 0€'e8 T eles uwing - 00g 19jsuel], spuny €202/2¢/60 I9jsued],
9L+06°2L60°C +9°292‘C T elEg wng - 00g I9jsuel], spuny €20¢/12/60 Isjsuel],
0t'L91°001°C 108829 el yuwng - 00g Iojsuel], spuny €202/02/60 Isjsuel],
I1+'SS6°901°C LTE€H0T 7 9lelg yuwing - 00g I9)suel], spuny €202/61/60 Isjsuedl],
85'866°L01°C 20 bbb S T elEg juuwng - 00g Isjsuel], spuny €202/81/60 Iejsuel]
09°THH'EIT1‘T 9t°G20‘c T elelg ylung - 00g I9jsuel], spuny €202/S1/60 Iojsuel],
90°'89+911°C 19°661°1¢ Teleg juung - 00g I9jsuel], spuny €202/+1/60 Iejsued],
L9°L99°L€1°C Y9'€€TT T eEg luung - 00g I9Jsuel], spuny €202/€1/60 I9jsued],
1€'106°6€1°C T6'E16°E T erEg luwng - 00g I9)suel], spuny €202/21/60 I9jsuely
€CSISEHI‘T I€°€L9°C TTereg luwng - 00g I9jsuel], spuny €202/80/60 I9jsuely
+S'88vOb1°C €2°€20°0T U elElg yuung - 00g Iejsuel], spuny €20¢/L,0/60 Iejsuel]
LLTIS991C 0Z°620°c T erEg ung - 00g I9fsuel], spuny €202/90/60 I9jsued],
L6°0¥S691°C YS'LY6°1 TTerEms yiuwng - 00g I9jsuel], spuny €202/50/60 Isjsuel],
IS'88YILIT 6L°EEHL'S Tt ereg yuwng - 00g I9jsuel], spuny €202/10/60 I9ysuel],
0€°226°9L1°C SOI jueq 93e3§ Jjrwwing - 50T

St'160°CET €0°0S8°061 60°C8Y° L8 78L0x Ued 9)elS jiuuwing - 00g re3ol,

St'160°CET 0L°LTL'ET T erElg yuwng - 60g I9jsuel], spuny €20¢/62/60 I9ysuel],
SL'ELEBIT 00°S. TSP SYHdIED - SH6S €202/6¢/60 994D
SL'8vb81C 0t°L09°9 ~LI'dS- ad €z0z/62/60  “nnjog ssauisng aAneAouu| €202/62/60 A29yD
S1'9S0°See St'08S°‘1 ~LI'ldS- saxeL, dd €20¢/6T/60 “UNIOS ssduisng aaneaouu] €20¢/62/60 A93yD
09'9€9°9zT 00°'tL "IAIRS [[014%d - 0HS9 1o14ed €20¢/62/60 1njog ssauisng saneAoOuU] €202/62/60 994D
09°01.°9¢C 0t"0€S°6S T elEg luung - 50g Isjsuel], spuny €202/82/60 Issuel],
00°'1+298¢ ST'T6L LI 'uI9A08193U] - 00ST JUIUWIRSINUIRY SULIO}S 191Ul €202/82/60 nsodaq
SL'8bt ‘81T 00'SL T elelg uwng - 50g Iojsuel], spuny €20¢/L2/60 I9ysuel],
SL'ELEBIT 9T'8L TUeleg uung - 50g Iojsuel], spuny €202/92/60 Iejsuel],
6v'S62°81¢C +8'C¢ 'd S3IUN0d3Y - 00007 [4q8°i4t fayeg equieg 01601 €202/52/60 Ao9yD- 1wd [Iig
€€'82€°81¢ 00°026°1 “hensmurwpy - 0159 NINQV - €200V~ U0RI9101d 311y 38pry p[on 60601 €202/S2/60 A99YyD
€€'8+2°02C T6'088°C 'd SN0V - 0000T JINVE XEM 80601 €202/52/60 Aoy~ 1wd [1tg
ST'621vTT 08°LII 'd S1UNod3y - 00002 1-29091€60€€ 1-¢90-T ¥1§ - d®Dd L0601 €202/52/60 Ao9YD- 1wd [Iig
S0°'L¥T'vTT 00'+1 'd S1UNnoddy - 0000T 8-91€81€¥890 8-91¢ Juuap - FRDJ 90601 €202/5¢/60 Ao9yD- 1wd (g
S0'192°vTe 0g'es T 9lElg luung - G0g Iojsuel], spuny €202/22/60 Iejsuel],
SLLL1'bTT 9292 T elEls uuing - 50g Iejsuel], spuny €202/1¢/60 Iejsuer],

20un)ng 11pa4DH 1192q mds owayr 2wDN wny a10Qq adRfj,

€202 ‘o€ 1aquadag jo sy
4215163y SIUN022Yy Juvg

JOLIISIQ UOI}03301d T4 OIY UOI

siseq [eniooy

€Z/01/01
WV 0P 11



Income

10 - Tax Revenue

1000 -

1001

1011

Property - CY Secured

- Direct Charges - CY
1008 -
- SB2557 Prop Tax Admin
1014 -
1017 -
1020 -
1040 -

RDA Increment

RDA Pass Through
Residual - RPTTF

Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY

Property - CY Unsecured

Total 10 - Tax Revenue

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440 -
2470 -
2490 -
2500 - Intergovernmental Rev. - State
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

3000 - Prior Year(s) Revenue Transfer

State HOPTR
Timber Yield Tax
State - Other In-lieu tax

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 -
4102 -
4105 -

Misc. Income
Donations/Grants

Interest Income

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

50 - Payroll Expenses

5910 -

5911

5913 -
5914 -
5922 -
5924 -
5930 -
5935 -
5940 -
5945 -

Permanent Positions

* Volunteer Pay

Stipend

Strike Team
FICA-Retirement
Medicare

Health Insurance
Unemployment
Workers' Compensation
CalPERS 457Plan

Total 50 - Payroll Expenses

60 - Services/Supplies

6021

6022 -
6040 -
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6180 -

6261

- Clothing/Personal

Safety Clothing - PPE
Communications
Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Maint - Equipment
Maint. - Building

- Medical Supplies

6280 - Membership/Subscriptions

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1 through October 10, 2023

TOTAL

Sep 23 Jul1-0ct 10, 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 585,000.00 -585,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 520,000.00 -520,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -282,051.00 282,051.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 105,000.00 -105,000.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 200,000.00 -200,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 16,982.00 -16,982.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 1,155,931.00 -1,155,931.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 2,800.00 -2,800.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 40.00 -40.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 15.00 -15.00 0.0%
67,792.25 74,871.73 1.00 74,870.73  7,487,173.0%
67,792.25 74,871.73 2,856.00 72,015.73 2,621.56%
0.00 0.00 104,714.00 -104,714.00 0.0%
26,718.04 26,718.04 0.00 26,718.04 100.0%
0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.0%

0.00 1,129.40 4,700.00 -3,570.60 24.03%
26,718.04 27,947 .44 4,700.00 23,247.44 594.63%
94,510.29 102,819.17  1,268,201.00 -1,165,381.83 8.11%
94,510.29 102,819.17 1,268,201.00 -1,165,381.83 8.11%
24,765.81 76,698.87 325,000.00 -248,301.13 23.6%
425.00 2,375.00 15,000.00 -12,625.00 15.83%
9,733.32 45,666.00 200,000.00 -154,334.00 22.83%
51,186.09 72,411.14 1.00 72,410.14  7,241,114.0%
5,384.28 12,255.91 45,000.00 -32,744.09 27.24%
1,259.21 2,866.30 12,000.00 -9,133.70 23.89%
3,208.79 9,626.37 38,000.00 -28,373.63 25.33%
73.85 396.85 10,000.00 -9,603.15 3.97%
0.00 0.00 80,000.00 -80,000.00 0.0%
225.00 525.00 0.00 525.00 100.0%
96,261.35 222,821.44 725,001.00 -502,179.56 30.73%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
374.14 29,845.33 40,000.00 -10,154.67 74.61%
992.50 992.50 20,000.00 -19,007.50 4.96%
20.27 1,899.78 5,000.00 -3,100.22 38.0%
0.00 1,288.10 5,000.00 -3,711.90 25.76%

0.00 26,465.00 30,000.00 -3,535.00 88.22%
6,093.00 21,292.04 65,000.00 -43,707.96 32.76%
96,723.19 103,197.38 75,000.00 28,197.38 137.6%
0.00 404.77 10,000.00 -9,595.23 4.05%
215.00 4,488.29 10,000.00 -5,511.71 44.88%

Page 1 of 2



6400 -
6410 -
6462 -
6500 -
6510 -
6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -

6630

7201

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1 through October 10, 2023

Office Expense
Postage

Small Tools/Minor Equipment

Professional Services
Administrative Services
Dispatch Services
Payroll Services
LAFCO

Legal Services

- Audit/Accounting
6634 -
6800 -
7053 -
7060 -
7120 -
- Gas/Qil
7300 -
7320 -
7330 -

Bank Service Charges
Public/Legal Notices
Vehicle Registration
Board Expense

Training-In-Service

Transportation/Travel
Utilities
Maint - Creekside JPA

Total 60 - Services/Supplies

Total Expense

Net Income

TOTAL

Sep 23 Jul 1-0ct 10, 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
28.80 1,351.09 6,000.00 -4,648.91 22.52%
0.00 132.00 600.00 -468.00 22.0%
0.00 1,152.58 15,000.00 -13,847.42 7.68%
32.84 3,945.80 10,000.00 -6,054.20 39.46%
1,920.00 6,135.00 75,000.00 -68,865.00 8.18%
0.00 8,929.13 12,000.00 -3,070.87 74.41%
487.50 1,394.95 6,000.00 -4,605.05 23.25%
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
2,474.31 7,692.73 18,000.00 -10,307.27 42.74%
0.00 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.0%
0.00 25.00 100.00 -75.00 25.0%
0.00 597.00 1,000.00 -403.00 59.7%
20.00 588.00 6,000.00 -5,412.00 9.8%
0.00 772.54 2,500.00 -1,727.46 30.9%
234.46 5,028.46 20,000.00 -14,971.54 25.14%
3,880.92 11,143.39 50,000.00 -38,856.61 22.29%
0.00 2,717.29 10,000.00 -7,282.71 2717%
1,287.48 6,364.99 30,000.00 -23,635.01 21.22%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
114,784.41 247,843.14 543,200.00 -295,356.86 45.63%
211,045.76 470,664.58 1,268,201.00 -797,536.42 37.11%
-116,535.47 -367,845.41 0.00 -367,845.41 100.0%

Page 2 of 2



11:40 AM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

10110/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 10, 2023
Oct 10, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 193,554.85
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 2,143,480.90
Total Checking/Savings 2,337,035.75
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government i 116,685.82
Total Accounts Receivable 71 16,685.82
Total Current Assets 2,453,721.57
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41,480.00
15000 - Equipment 67,995.32
16000 - Buildings & Improvements 1,804.18
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,253,540.00
18600 - WIP Fire Station 143,615.00
Total Fixed Assets -998,645.50
TOTAL ASSETS 1,455,076.07
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable B 91,083.34
Total Accounts Payable 91,083.34
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 15,806.88
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds B ﬂ)og
Total Other Current Liabilities 16,196.88
Total Current Liabilities 107,190.22
Total Liabilities 107,190.22
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.90
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -859,670.64
35500 - Building Improvements 1,000,000.00
35600 - Apparatus Replacement Fund 250,000.00
Net Income :367,845.41
Total Equity 17,347,885.853
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,455,076.07

Page 1



